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Orders for Returns

QUESTIONS PASSED AS ORDERS FOR RETURNS

PAIT GRANT TO COLLINS RADIO CANADA LTD., TORONTO,
ONTARIO

Question No. 2,075-Mr. Reynolds:

1. What was the value of the PAIT grant to Collins Radio
Canada Ltd. of Toronto, Ontario to develop single side band
marine radio?

2. Is Collins Radio Canada Ltd. controlled by shareholders in
the United States?

3. Is the Minister of Industry, Trade and Commerce aware that
the same radio mentioned in Part 1 was already developed and in
production by Triton Industries Ltd. of Richmond, British
Columbia, a wholly-owned Canadian company?

4. Was one of the reasons Collins Radio Canada Ltd. received
their PAIT grant because they have received a Canadian Coast
Guard contract from the Department of Transport for approxi-
mately two million dollars?

5. For what reason did the government award a contract to
Collins Radio Canada Ltd., of Toronto for the single side band
marine radio when Collins had not developed the radio while a
Canadian company already had the item ready for sale?

6. (a) Was a letter dated January 31, 1972 sent by Mr. J. C.
Dobby, Engineering Procurement Off icer, Electrical and Electron-
ics Branch, Division No. 1, Department of Supply and Services to
Mr. W. Courage, Director of Marketing, Triton Industries Ltd.
and, if so, what information was provided concerning the listing
of Triton Industries Ltd. as a potential source of SSB communica-
tions equipment (b) was Triton Industries Ltd. allowed to tender
and, if not, for what reason?

7. Was a letter dated April 23, 1971, sent by Mr. R. J. D. Brown,
Acting Chief, Purchases and Contracts, Department of Transport
to Mr. W. Courage and, if so, what information was provided
concerning the listing of Triton Industries Ltd. as a potential
supplier of SSB communications equipment?

8. Is this a violation of the government tendering process and, if
so, for what reason?

9. Will the Minister cancel the original tender and re-submit it
for bidding?

Return tabled.

OFFICIALS 0F CERTAIN DEPARTMENTS AND
GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATIONS-DATE AND TERM 0F

APPOINTMENT

Question No. 2,255-Mr. Horner (Crowfoot>:

What are the namnes of (a) Governor, Bank of Canada (b)
Chairman. Economic Council of Canada (c) Chairman, Polymer
Corporation (d) Chairman, Air Canada (e) Chairman, Central
Mortgage and Housing Corporation (f) Chairman, St. Lawrence
Seaway Authority (g) Chairman, CNR (on what date is he up for
retirement) (h) Chairman and Vice-Chairman, National Harbours
Board (i) Chairman and Vice-Chairman, CBC (j) Chairman and
Vice-Chairman, CRTC (k) Deputy Minister of Manpower and
Immigration (1) Deputy Minister of National Defence (m) Chief
of Defence Staff (n) Deputy Minister of National Revenue (o)
Director General, Citizenship Branch (p) Director, Statistics
Canada (q) Deputy Minister, Supply and Services (r) Chairman
and Vice-Chairman. CTC and on what date were they appointed
and for how long?

[Mr. Trudeau.]

Return tabied.

EXTERNAL AID OFFICE AND CANADIAN INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Question No. 2,647-Mr. Stevens:
1. For each year. from 1960 to 1968, how many persons were on

the staff of the External Aid Office?

2. For each year, fromn 1968 to 1973, how many persons were or
are on the staff of the Canadian International Development
Agency?

3. For each fiscal year, from 1960-61 to 1971-72, what were the
total expenditures of the External Aid Office or the Canadian
International Development Agency (as applicable) on the
administration of its aid, and what is the breakdown of these year
by year totals into categories of (a) staff salaries (b) overhead
expenditures relating to CIDA space in the Jackson Building (c)
overhead expenditures relating to space rented for CIDA overseas
operations (d) office equipment (e) building renovation
expenditures?

Return tabled.

GOVERNMENT ORDERS

[En glish]
CRIMINAL CODE

REINSTATEMENT 0F LAW RELATING TO CAPITAL
PUNISHMENT THAT EXISTED PRIOR TO DECEMBER 30, 1972

The House resumed, f rom Monday, October 22, consider-
ation of the motion of Mr. Alîmand that Bill C-2, to amend
the Criminai Code, be read the third time and do pass.

Mr. Speaker: Lt being two thirty o'cîock, pursuant to the
special order of Monday, October 22, 1973, it is my duty to
interrupt proceedings now before the House and put f orth-
with the question on the motion for third reading of Bill
C-2, to amend the Criminal Code.

The House divided on the motion (Mr. Ailmand) which
was agreed to on the foîîowing division:

* (1430)

(Division No. 43)
YEAS

Messrs.

Alexander
Allmand
Andras
Atkey
Baker
Baldwin
Barnett
Basford
Beatty

(Wellington-
Grey-Dufferin-
Waterloo)

Bégin (Miss>
Blackburn
Blais
Blaker
Boulanger
Breau
Brewln
Broadbent
Buchanan
Caccia
Cafik
Carter

Chrétien
Clark

(Rocky Mountain)
Corbin
côté
Danson
De Bané
Demers
Diefenbaker
Douglas
Drury
Dubé
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